John Buckingham

From: lan Robertson <eyes2@westnet.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 20 November 2016 4:30 PM

To: ‘John Buckingham'

Subject: reference

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

REFERENCE FOR JOHN BUCKINGHAM - BUNBURY BUILDING COMPANY

We used John's services on a recent renovation to our residence in Bunbury, being an extension to our upstairs balcony
area.

From our initial meeting on site with John, with plans prepared by an architect, we felt very comfortable with his
communication, listening to our needs and offering options as to how to achieve this.

As we were changing the frontage to our residence and extending our balcony it was important that the view from the
street would be pleasing, and the extension would service our outdoor living needs.

John offered solutions to our concerns of living ocean front, discussed at length various products and conducted many
meetings with us to make sure we were comfortable and achieving the outcomes we requested.

He secured the property and coped with one of the wettest winters throughout the whole building process.

His quiet methodical manner and his craftsmanship we would highly recommend to any person wishing to engage his
services.

Thank you John for the pride you take in your business and we are enjoying the views and outdoor living areas thanks to
you.

Cecily and lan Robertson
20 Baudin Terrace
Bunbury 6230



